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Summary

The Leader of the Opposition (LOTO) visited Delhi from 1-4 November 2023. LOTO met
with India's External Affairs Minister Jaishankar and s 33(a)(iii) (we
facilitated both meetings at LOTO's request). LOTO also met with India's Minister of Road
Transport Gadkari, G20 Sherpa Kant, and NITI Aayog Vice-Chairman Bery (these meetings

were not facilitated by us). We provided official transport to LOTO throughout the visit. S
47
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)
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LEX9573 RELEASED BY DFAT UNDER THE FOI ACT 1982

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) <s 47F(1)  @aph.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 3 November 2023 6:14 PM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Re: Query - LOTO accommodation - extend to 4 November? [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Thanks Tom

1800hrs check out for all is perfect.
No need for a further extension for Mr Dutton or any of the delegation.

Many thanks

S
4TF(

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 11:27:59 PM

To:s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Query - LOTO accommodation - extend to 4 November? [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His
ATF(

Apologies for any confusion re: timing of the bookings.

Our team have spoken to the **’"Mand confirmed they are happy for us to check-out at 1800 tomorrow — two hours
before Mr Dutton will need depart from the**’*™® (have sent through details on signal).

Very happy to ask for Mr Dutton’s booking (or other delegation members bookings) to be extended all the way
through to 2000 when they depart — but just flagging we may incur an extra night’s charge as a result. Just let me
know if you need me to action this though — | am fairly certain the hotel has availability so that should not be an
issue.

Happy to discuss

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP)s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 3 November 2023 5:17 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Query - LOTO accommodation - extend to 4 November? [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi s 22(1)(a)i
| think | sent an email requesting this but missed this email asking if we wished for it.

Short answer: yes please, we would like to keep a room for Mr Dutton up until departure.

Many thanks

S 47F(1)
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S 47F(1)
Head of Programme
Office of the Hon Peter Dutton MP
Leader of the Opposition

s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 2 November 2023 10:37 PM

To:s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) s 47F(1) ;S 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP)

s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>

Cc: Sarah Storey <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)
@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au> (i)

Subject: Query - LOTO accommodation - extend to 4 November? [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi's 22(1)(a)(ii)

| have just reviewed this against the current program and note LOTO has a full day before his departure flight on 4
November, but we only have the rooms booked at the **"*™® until the morning of 4 November.

Would you like us to extend the booking to 4 November? There will of course be an extra nights fee, but would
provide LOTO with a room to return to for a refresh mid-way through the day (looking at the program we do not
have time to return after the EAM Jaishankar meeting for a re-fresh).

Let me know and | can arrange as required.

Happy to discuss

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
First Secretary (Economic)

Australian High Commission, New Delhi
E |s22(1)(a)(i)) ~ @dfat.gov.au

T | s 22(2)(a)(ii)
M |s 22(1)(a)(ii)

AUSTRALIA
CELEBRATES
G20 INDIA 2023
From:s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) s 47F(1) aph.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 27 October 2023 11:09 AM
To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Cc:s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) s 22(1)(a)(ii) @aph.gov.au>; Sarah Storey <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>; "
@dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Re: For approval - Accommodation Costs - Opposition Leader visit to Delhi [SEC=OFFICIAL]
His
22(1

Apologies for the late reply and bad formatting of my email, am flying today so operating off phone only.

Happy with the costs fors 47F(1) as advised for Mr Dutton and the delegation.
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For clarifications 47F(1) ands 47F(1) are travelling with Mr Dutton and S 47F(1) with Mr
Wood. Please note though for IPEA purposes S 47F(1) is also a member of Mr Dutton's staff (working out of
Shadow Minister Wood's office).

If you need anything further at this stage please let me know.

Many thanks

s

47F(

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 3:15:28 PM
To:s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) <s 47F(1) aph.gov.au>

Cc:s47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) <s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; Sarah Storey <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>; S
@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.go@éﬂp
Subject: For approval - Accommodation Costs - Opposition Leader visit to Delhi [SEC=OFFICIAL] A
His
47F(

| have an email with IPEA seeking pre-approval for the delegation’s accommodation costs, but just wanted to flag
the total accommodation budget for the Leader of the Opposition’s travel to India with you to ensure you and the
office have visibility of what we are seeking to charge back to IPEA.

With apologies for the short notice Grateful if you could respond ASAP confirming you are comfortable with the
proposed costs — we just need to lock-in the booking which will require a financial commitment on our part.

Per previous emails rooms are being booked from the night before the delegation’s arrival to ensure
accommodation is available first thing after an early arrival on 1 November. Post has obtained the attached quote
fromthes 47F(1) for accommodation for the delegation.s 47F(1)

Per attached quote from

s4TF() preakfast is included in the room rate below. Breakdown of the room costs is as follows:

Costs in Rupees (INi
Date of accommodation booking 31-Oct 1-Nov 2-Nov 3
Hon Peter Dutton MP — Leader of the Opposition 25960 25960 25960 |
Hon Jason Wood MP — Shadow Minister for Community Safety, Migrant Services and
Multicultural Affairs 25960 25960 25960
s47F(1) , Office of the Leader of the Opposition 25960 | 25960 | 25960
s 47F(1) — Officer of the Leader of the Opposition 25960 25960 25960
s 47F(1) , Office of the Leader of the Opposition 25960 25960 25960

Grand total

10 per cent contingency

Funding request (this is the amount we will be seeking pre-approval from IPPEA to
cover any currency fluctuations etc.)

Please let me know if any of the above causes any concerns, very happy to discuss.

Additionally, just wanted to clarify one minor point, my colleagues in Canberra instructed the Leader of the
Opposition has approved the above expenditure for himself, two of his staff members, Mr Jason Wood MP, and one
staff member from Mr Wood’s office. To ensure my records are correct can you let me know which of the three
advisors travelling with the delegation is a member of Mr Wood'’s office? All three advisors were listed as advisor’s
to the Leader of the Opposition in the information | have.
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Happy to discuss and hope the preparations for the trip are coming along well!

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

First Secretary (Economic)

Australian High Commission, New Delhi
E |s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au

T | s 22(1)(a)(ii)

M| s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Philip Green <Philip.Green@dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 26 October 2023 3:21 PM

To:s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au
s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; S 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>
Cc: Sarah Storey <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Opposition Leader visit to Delhi [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Great ™" I will let the team take this in hand then, working closely with yours.
Philip
Philip Green

High Commissioner
Australian High Commission, New Delhi

Ts 22(1)(a)(ii)

1/50 G Panchsheel Marg, Shantipath, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi, Delhi 110021
philip.green@dfat.gov.au | Web: www.india.highcommission.gov.au

Follow us on Twitter: @AusHCIndia

From:s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 26 October 2023 3:11 PM

To: Philip Green <Philip.Green@dfat.gov.au>; s 47F(1) @aph.gov.aus 47F(1) aph.gov.au>;

s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>

Cc: Sarah Storey <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Opposition Leader visit to Delhi [SEC=OFFICIAL]
High Commissioner,
Thank you for your email. | have spoken to Mr Dutton and he very much appreciates your offer of assistance.

The airport facilitation and assistance with ground transportation will be very helpful. Mr Dutton would also be
pleased to take up your offer of a briefing on the bilateral relationship.

We still have some elements to confirm with the program, but we will endeavour to come back to your post
tomorrow with more detail as it stands.

Thank you again.

s 47F(1)
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s 47F(1)
Office of the Hon Peter Dutton MP
Leader of the Opposition

Federal Member for Dickson
Parliament House CANBERRA ACT 2600
T:s 22(1)(a)(ii) |E: 1 @aph.gov.au

From: Philip Green <Philip.Green@dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 2:52:49 PM

To:s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; s 47F(1)
@aph.gov.au>; s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>
Cc: Sarah Storey <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Opposition Leader visit to Delhi [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Dears 47F(1)

Further to colleagues’ emails below, | wanted to reach out personally and let you know | am looking forward
engaging with you on the Leader of the Opposition’s program.

In particular, please be aware that the High Commission would be pleased to provide the following types of
assistance, should Mr Dutton and his party require them.

airport facilitation

e transport by way of post’s vehicles

e support in engaging with the Ministry of External Affairs for any meetings you are seeking with Government
of India officials or representatives, and

e contact details for other stakeholders you are seeking to engage with.

Please let us know how we can help in those ways.

| would also welcome the opportunity to brief Mr Dutton about the Australia-India bilateral relationship in the
course of his visit.

With kind regards
Philip

Philip Green
High Commissioner
Australian High Commission, New Delhi

T +s 22(1)(a)(ii)

1/50 G Panchsheel Marg, Shantipath, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi, Delhi 110021
philip.green@dfat.gov.au | Web: www.india.highcommission.gov.au

Follow us on Twitter: @AusHCIndia

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2023 1:05 PM

To:s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Cc:s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au <s 47F(1)  @aph.gov.au>; s 47F(1)

@aph.gov.au>; Sarah Storey <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>; S 47F(1)
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s 22(1)(a)(i) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Opposition Leader visit to Delhi [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Dear s 47F®

Thank you for coming back on those questions — | will ask our corporate team to facilitate those bookings ASAP.

Kind regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

First Secretary (Economic)

Australian High Commission, New Delhi
E |s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au

T | s 22(1)(a)(ii)

M| s 22(1)(a)(ii)

B ﬁ)

\TL sz

AUSTRALIA
CELEBRATES
G20 INDIA 2023
From:s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2023 12:39 PM
To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Cc: zz [External]s 47F(1)  @aph.gov.aus 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; s 47F(1)
@aph.gov.au>; Sarah Storey <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Opposition Leader visit to Delhi [SEC=OFFICIAL]

s 22(1)(a)(ii

Good afternoon
Thank you for your response and we really appreciate your support of the upcoming visit by Mr Dutton.
In answer to your queries:

Thes 47F(1) is the delegation’s preference (from Post’s perspective we have used it several times
previously for delegations and it provides a high-level of service); Yes please

Rooms will be required from check-in on 31 October to check-out on 4 November (assuming the delegation will not
be leaving Delhi during this time); Yes please. S 47F(1)

Can we please still have room bookings from 31 October though to ensure the Delegation is able to have access
for showering etc. on arrival.

Any requirements for those room (i.e. will the Leader of the Opposition or the Shadow Minister need a particular
type of room, etc). No particular room type needed. S 47F(1)

Can | please also update advice that the full travelling party are:
Hon Peter Dutton MP — Leader of the opposition
Hon Jason Wood MP — Shadow Minister for Multicultural

S 47F(1) , Office of the Leader of the Opposition

S 47F(1) — Officer of the Leader of the Opposition

S 47F(1) , Office of the Leader of the Opposition

Federal Agents 22(1)(a)(ii) — Close Personal Protection Team, Australian Federal Police
6
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Federal Agents 22(1)(@)(ii) — Close Personal Protection Team, Australian Federal Police
Federal Agents 22(1)(a)(ii) — Close Personal Protection Team, Australian Federal Police
Federal Agents 22(1)(a)(ii) — Close Personal Protection Team, Australian Federal Police

** FAS 22(1)(a)(ii) will be arriving into Delhi on Saturday 28 October **
Just to make things a little more confusing the India Australia Strategic Alliance (who we are working with for some
elements of the programme) and the AFP have separately made bookings for part thereof the Party.

e IASA for Mr Dutton ands 47F(1)

e  AFP fors 22(1)(a)(ii) ands22(1)a)i)

Can you please advise the Hotel when booking that they can cancel the existing bookings and we will keep all our
delegation under this booking. Very likely I'm telling all how to suck eggs but just want to avoid any confusion @

Our passports are currently at the Indian High Commission getting visas but | will send through ticketed itineraries
and passport bio pages /visa pages for all travellers once they are returned in coming days.

Please let me know if you require any additional information at this stage.

Kind regards
s 47F(1)
s 47F(1)

Office of the Hon Peter Dutton MP
Leader of the Opposition

T:s 22(1)(a)(ii) | E:s47F(1) @aph.gov.au
From: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 4:18 AM
To:s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @aph.gov.au>; S 47F(1)
@aph.gov.au>; Sarah Storey <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>; S 47F(1)
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>;s47F(1) dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Opposition Leader visit to Delhi [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Dears
47F(

Thank you for your email and apologies for my delay in responding.
Per the IPEA advice you have provided below, Post will book rooms for the delegation and chargeback to IPEA.

Grateful for confirmation that:
e s47F(1) is the delegation’s preference (from Post’s perspective we have used it several times
previously for delegations and it provides a high-level of service); Yes please
e Rooms will be required from check-in on 31 October to check-out on 4 November (assuming the delegation
will not be leaving Delhi during this time);
e Any requirements for those room (i.e. will the Leader of the Opposition or the Shadow Minister need a
particular type of room, etc).

@s 22(1)(a)(ii) — with thanks for our discussion earlier delay, very grateful if corporate team could assist with the
accommodation arrangements.
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Happy to discuss any of the above. Also happy to discuss once the program is ready best options for transport
around Delhi, as well as the pre-arrival and on-arrival briefings we will facilitate for the delegation.

Kind regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

First Secretary (Economic)

Australian High Commission, New Delhi
E|s22(1)(@)(i) @dfat.gov.au

T | s 22(1)(a)(ii)
M| s 22(1)(a)(ii)

AUSTRALIA
CELEBRATES
G20 INDIA 2023

From:s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 23 October 2023 12:00 PM

To:s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) <s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; Sarah Storey <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>
Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; zz [External]s 47F(1)  @aph.gov.au
s 47F(1) aph.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Opposition Leader visit to Delhi[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good afternoon Sarah

s 22(1)(a)(i

As per s email below we are still finalising the programme and will send though as soon as available.

In the meantime | have spoken with IPEA (Department of Finance) who advise that best course of action for
accommodation is to book through Post and have you charge it back to them directly. Can | please confirm whether
this is able to be done via the Post and that chargeback to IPEA is possible and if not, can you please advise if you
have a point of contact at thes 47F(1) that | can email re the bookings.

The travelling party for room bookings are as follows with arrival on Tuesday 31 October at 2000hrs off flight S 47F(1)
and departure on Saturday 4 November at 2150hrs on s 47F(1);

Hon Peter Dutton MP — Leader of the opposition
Hon Jason Wood MP — Shadow Minister for Multicultural

s 47F(1) Office of the Leader of the Opposition

s 47F(1) — Officer of the Leader of the Opposition

s 47F(1) Office of the Leader of the Opposition

Federal Agents 22(1)(a)(ii) — Close Personal Protection Team, Australian Federal Police

Federal AgentS 22(1)(a) - Close Personal Protection Team, Australian Federal Police
The AFP members will settle their accounts directly.
| look forward to your advice.

Kind regards

s 47F(1)

S 47F(1)

10
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Office of the Hon Peter Dutton MP
Leader of the Opposition

T:s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au
From:s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP)s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 10:55 AM
To: Sarah Storey <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; S 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) <s 47F(1)  @aph.gov.au>;
s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) <s 47F(1) aph.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Opposition Leader visit to Delhi[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Thank you for your email, Sarah.

We are still firming up a program. | will come back tos 22(1)(a)(ii) hopefully tomorrow afternoon our time with
the detail as it stands.

At this stage it looks like it will be arrival into Delhi on the evening of 31 October with a departure on the evening of
Saturday 4 November.

Kind regards,

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)
Office of the Hon Peter Dutton MP
Leader of the Opposition

Federal Member for Dickson
Parliament House CANBERRA ACT 2600
T:s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au

From: Sarah Storey <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 8:43 PM
To:s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>

Cc:s 47F(1) @dfat.gov.au>; s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) <s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>;
s 47F(1) dfat.gov.au>; s 47F(1) @dfat.gov.au>; Catherine Reid
<Catherine.Reid@dfat.gov.au>; s 47E(d) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Opposition Leader visit to Delhi[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Sorry - sending to S “’F(1) APH address rather than the DFAT one my phone still recognizes!

From: "Sarah Storey" <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>
Date: Friday, October 20, 2023 at 15:03:25

To: "s 47F(1) @dfat.gov.au>

Cc: "s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>,s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au"

s 47F(1) aph.gov.au>, "s 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>, "s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>,
"Catherine Reid" <Catherine.Reid@dfat.gov.au>, "'s 47E(d) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Opposition Leader visit to Delhi [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Dear® 47F(1)

1"
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| hope you’re well. EXD copied delhi post into an exchange with FMO advising DFAT of travel to India by the
opposition leader, passing on a request from you for program support.

I understand " in your office is the point of contact. Could he pls be in touch with ours 22(1)(a)(ii), who's first
sec in our eco team, to advise of dates and what sort of support you were after? I’'m also copying ***“®"“ our SAO,
and our protocol team - if airport facilitation is required the MEA needs as much notice as we can give them - and
$22@0 from our political team.

Pls also let us know if any other states are in prospect and we can coordinate w the consulates if required.

Many thanks

10
12
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 October 2023 6:41 AM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc: s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP); Sarah Storey; s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: RE: Opposition Leader visit to Delhi - Queries program [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Thanks s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Questions answered below.

Kind regards

S

47F(

S 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

Office of the Hon Peter Dutton MP
Leader of the Opposition

T:s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au

From: Tom Sandeford <Tom.Sandeford@dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 8:04 PM
To:s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>

Ccs 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP)s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; Sarah Storey <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>; S
@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov2ab>;
s22(1)(a)(i)  @dfat.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(i) @dfat.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) )(@)

s 22(1)(a)(i)  @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Opposition Leader visit to Delhi - Queries program [SEC=0FFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Many thanks for that***®

Reiterating here for the sake of completeness:

- As previously discussed, Post has organised airport facilitation and will organise transport — we are drawing
up a transport plan now. Thank you

- LOTO will be met by our Deputy Head of Mission at the Airport. Noted, thank you

- We will facilitate baggage transfer from the airport to the s *’"— grateful if you could provide a photo of
any check-in baggage when you check-in at the airport so we know numbers, colours etc. for ease of
transport (happy to be contacted on WhatsApp or Signal on the number below). Thanks. Will send photos
through

Three quick queries/points:

1. Re:the High Commissioner’s pre-brief for the official delegation (as opposed to the IASA delegation) can we
pencil that in for 08:00 to 09:007? | need to confirm that with the High Commissioner but it looks like the only
time that will work on the Wednesday. Can we please tentatively pencil in 0830 — 0930 on Wednesday if
that works for the High Commissioner

2. Does the delegation have a view on whether an DFAT officers can travel with the delegation? This would be
our preference (noting issues may arise where a DFAT officer’s assistance would be helpful — traffic incidents
etc.). Yes, happy for a DFAT officer to travel with the delegation. If there is a movement where it is not
required the delegation will advise directly.

13
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s 33(a)(ii)

Happy to discuss

S
22(1)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) <s 47F(1)  @aph.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 30 October 2023 12:38 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Cc:s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP)s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; Sarah Storey <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>; """
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>;
s22(1)(a)(ii)  @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Opposition Leader visit to Delhi -s 33(a)(iii), s 47E(d) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

22(1)(a)(ii

Good afternoon ™™

Many thanks for sending this through. They will not be distributed beyond Mr Dutton ands 47F(1) . °%®@0.s475@

Please find attached the programme as it currently stands. Please note this is obviously subject to change pending
the availability for meetings with Government Ministers and other outstanding requests.

Kind regards

S

47F(

S 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

Office of the Hon Peter Dutton MP
Leader of the Opposition

T:s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au
From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 30 October 2023 5:03 PM
To:s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) <s 47F(1)  @aph.gov.au>

Cc:s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP)s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; Sarah Storey <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>; "
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>;
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii)

@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Opposition Leader visit to Delhi -s 33(a)(iii), s 47E(d) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Dear s 47F®

s 47F

Thank you to you and**"" for forwarding the Leader of the Opposition’s official meeting requests — we have sent
that through to our counterparts in the Ministry of External Affairs here.

Please also see attached for your awareness s 33(a)(iii)
.S 47TE(d)
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LEX9573 RELEASED BY DFAT UNDER THE FOI ACT 1982
s 33(a)(iii), s 47E(d)

Happy to discuss, and look forward to receiving the Leader of the Opposition’s program so we can facilitate a travel
plan.

Kind regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
First Secretary (Economic)

Australian High Commission, New Delhi
E |s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au

T1s 22(1)(a)(ii)

M| s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Sunday, 29 October 2023 11:10 AM
To:s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>

Ccs 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) <s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; Sarah Storey <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>; """
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>;
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Opposition Leader visit to Delhi - Follow-up on program [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Dears47F(l)
s 33(a)\iii)

Additionally grateful for a copy of a draft program as soon as possible. My colleagues in our transport team need to
draw up a transport plan for the delegation — even a provisional program would assist in blocking out time for use of
the High Commissions vehicles etc.

Kind regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
First Secretary (Economic)

Australian High Commission, New Delhi
E |'s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au

T1s 22(1)(a)(ii)

MI's 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Saturday, 28 October 2023 3:01 PM
To:s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) <s 47F(1) aph.gov.au>

Cc:s 47F(1) P. Dutton, MP)s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; Sarah Storey <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>; "
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>;
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Opposition Leader visit to Delhi - Follow-up on program [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
3
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LEX9573 RELEASED BY DFAT UNDER THE FOI ACT 1982
Leader of the Opposition
Visit to Delhi
31 October to 5 November 2023

Date/Time Component Status

Tuesday 31 October

14:45 - 20:35 ¥ Brisbane to Singapore s 47F(1) Confirmed
s 47F(1) AFP

Wednesday 1 November

02:25 - 05:55 ¥ Singapore to Delhis47F(1) Confirmed
s47F(1) AFP

06:15 - 06:50 & Transport Confirmed
Indira Gandhi Airport (Terminal 3) tos 47F(1)
Post vehicles (LOTO, 2 x AFP, 2 x staff Jason Wood and
1 x staff)
Accommodation: Confirmed
s 47F(1)

06:50 - 10:00 Executive Time Pending
Locations 47F(1)

Time TBC Briefing by Mr Phillip Green, Australian High Pending
Commissioner to India
Locations 47F(1)

09:30 - 10:30 Breakfast Meeting (IASA Delegation) Drop-in TBC
Locations 47F(1)

11:00 s47F(1),s 47C TBC — time to

be moved

12:00 Visit to Akshardham Temple Confirmed
Location: Noida Mor, Pandav Nagar, Delhi

15:00 MEDIA Interview TBC — time to
Host: Marya Shakil | Channel: NDTV be moved
Locations 47F(1)

17:00 Meeting withs 47F(1), s — Member of Parliament  Pending
Location: TBC 33( )(ili)

19:00 — 21:00 Dinner: Hosted by Shri Naveen Jindal, Chairman, Confirmed
Jindal Steel

Location: 5 Man Singh Road, Delhi

(as at 30.10.23)
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Leader of the Opposition

Visit to Delhi
31 October to 5 November 2023

Thursday 2 November

08:30 - 10:30 Visit to India Vision Institute Confirmed
Location: 119, Shishan House, Shahpur Jat Hauz Khas,
Delhi

11:00 Visit to Bangla Sahib Gurudwara Confirmed
Location: Bangla Sahib Gurudwara- Delhi
Meeting/Event: Pending
Location:
Meeting/Event: Pending
Location:

20:00 - 22:30 Function: Gala Dinner & Discussion - India Australia  Confirmed
Strategic Alliance
Locations 47F(1)

Friday 3 November

TBC s47F(1),s47C Pending
Meeting/Event: Pending
Location:

Saturday 4 November

TBC s 33(a)(iii) Pending
Location: TBC
Meeting/Event: Pending
Location:

1900 — 1935 & Transport Confirmed
s 47F(1) to Indira Gandhi Airport (Terminal 3)
TBC — vehicles (LOTO, 2 x AFP, 2 x staff, Jason Wood and
1 x staff)

21:50 - 06:05 (+1 % Delhi to Singapore s 47F(1) Confirmed

day)

Sunday 5 November

11:00 — 21:25 ¥ Singapore to Melbourne s 47F(1) Confirmed

(as at 30.10.23)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) <s 47F(1)  @aph.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 October 2023 4:.05 PM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Fwd: India contact numbers

Attachments: India contact numbers.pdf

From:s 47F(1) P. Dutton, MP)
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 12:38:35 PM
To:s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP)
s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; s 47F(1) (P.
Dutton, MP)s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>;s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; s 47F(1)

(P. Dutton, MP) s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP)
<s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; S
S (P. Dutton, MP)s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>;s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>;
s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP)
s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP)s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; s 47F(1) (P.
Dutton, MP)s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) <s 47F(1)  @aph.gov.au>;s 47F(1)
(P. Dutton, MP)s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>;s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP)s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>;
s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) <s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>;s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP)
s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>;s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; s

(P. Dutton, MP)s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; s 47F(1) P. Dutton, MP) 47F(1)

<s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; s 47F(1) (P.
Dutton, MP) <s 47F(1)  @aph.gov.au>;s 47F(1)  P. Dutton, MP)s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>;s 47F(1) (P.
Dutton, MP)s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>;s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP)s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; s 47F(1)
(P. Dutton, MP)s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>;s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) <s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>;s

P. Dutton, MP)s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>;S 47F(1)  (P. Dutton, MP)s 47F(1)  @aph.gov.au> 47F(1)
Cc:s 47E(d) @afp.gov.au <Ps 47E(d) @afp.gov.au>
Subject: India contact numbers

All
Please find attached a contact list for the travellers whilst in India.

In addition, please note the email addresses attached to the temporary phones are:

s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au
s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au
s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

s 47F(1)

S 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

Office of the Hon Peter Dutton MP
Leader of the Opposition
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LEX9573 RELEASED BY DFAT UNDER THE FOI ACT 1982

HON PETER DUTTON MP, LEADER OF THE OPPOSITION
VISIT TO INDIA
31 OCTOBER — 5 NOVEMBER 2023

NAME NUMBER

Hon Peter Dutton MP s 47F(1)
Hon Jason Wood MP s 47F(1)
s47F(1) s 47F(1)
s 47F(1) s 47F(1)
s 47F(1) s 47F(1)
s 47F(1) s 47F(1)
s 47F(1) s 47F(1)
s 47F(1) s 47F(1)
s 47F(1) s 47F(1)
Dr Virk, India Australia Strategic Alliance s 47F(1)

Australian High Commission, Delhi

+91 11 4139 9900

s 47F(1), s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Australian High Commission, Singapore (Transit)

+65 6836 4100

s 47F(1)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) <Js 47F(1)  @aph.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 November 2023 4:16 PM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: Sarah Storey

Subject: INDIA PROGRAMME | LOTO | Thursday 2 November 2023
Attachments: INDIA PROGRAM - as at 2 Nov 2023.pdf

H | s 22(1)(@)(i

Updated programme with tomorrow’s confirmed timings as provided by s 4’F(1) attached.

Many thanks

S

47F(

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

Office of the Hon Peter Dutton MP

Leader of the Opposition

s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 November 2023 9:37 PM

To: S47F(1)  (P. Dutton, MP); s 22(1)(@)(ii)

Subject: Re: Late check out | LOTO | Saturday 4 November [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks **"F®will do - should be fine.

From:"s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP)"s 47F(1) aph.gov.au>
Date: Friday, 3 November 2023 at 8:13:22 am

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>, "s 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Late check out | LOTO | Saturday 4 November

His 22(1)(a)(ii)

Is it possible to request either late checkout for the entire Party tomorrow, or if the charge is ridiculous, for LOTO’s
room only, up until departure.

Many thanks

S

47F(

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

Office of the Hon Peter Dutton MP
Leader of the Opposition

T:s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 November 2023 9:00 AM

To: Overseas Travel

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: For approval - Accommodation Costs - Opposition Leader visit to Delhi - S23

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thank you so much’*““" for your prompt response.

s22(1)(a

Regards,

From:s 47E(d) @ipea.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 November 2023 8:28 AM

To:s 47E(d) @dfat.gov.au>

Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: For approval - Accommodation Costs - Opposition Leader visit to Delhi - S23 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Dear ™

Thank you for your email.

[s 47E(d) Again, if

this still does not work, please contact S 22(1)(2) = at DFAT Canberra to assistS 22(1)(2) @dfat.gov.au).

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact IPEA on 02 6215 3000 or

S47E(d) @ipea.gov.au.

Kind regards,

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Assistant Team Leader - Overseas
Travel, Education and Advice

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority

One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

T: 02 6215 3000

E: enquiries@ipea.gov.au

W: www.ipea.gov.au

’ The Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority

i acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians
Independent Parliamentary of country throughout Australia and acknowledges

Expenses Authority ,

their continuing connection to Land, Waters and
Community. We pay our respects to the people, the
cultures, and the elders past, present and emerging.

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 9:01 PM

25



LEX9573 RELEASED BY DFAT UNDER THE FOI ACT 1982

To:s 47E(d) @ipea.gov.au>
Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: FW: For approval - Accommodation Costs - Opposition Leader visit to Delhi - S23 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Dear Team

Greetings from the Australian High Commission, New Delhi.

We would like to inform you that we are going to process the accommodation invoices against the attached funding

approval, but while processing the same, our SAP system is showing thats 47E(d)

Grateful if you could please active the same to process the invoices accordingly. Attached invoices for your

reference.

Please do let me know in case of any concerns.

Regards, ™"
From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 27 October 2023 4:46 PM
To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: For approval - Accommodation Costs - Opposition Leader visit to Delhi - S23 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
H| 5 22(1){axn
s 22(1)@a)(

Per previous discussions, grateful for your S23 approval for
bookings for the Leader of the Opposition’s delegation per the attached quote.

Cost of the booking is per below (total highlighted in yellow).

" (cced) to inform 54" we will proceed with the

Per previous discussions,s 47F(1)

Costs in Rupees (INi
Date of accommodation booking 31-Oct 1-Nov 2-Nov
Hon Peter Dutton MP — Leader of the Opposition 25960 25960 25960
Hon Jason Wood MP — Shadow Minister for Community Safety, Migrant Services and
Multicultural Affairs 25960 25960 25960
s 47F(1) Office of the Leader of the Opposition 25960 25960 25960
s 47F(1) — Officer of the Leader of the Opposition 25960 25960 25960
s 47F(1) , Office of the Leader of the Opposition 25960 25960 25960
Grand total I

. We have approval from LOTO’s office for this expenditure and pre-approval from IPEA (warrants attached).

Grateful for your s23 approval for this expenditure, noting the amount will be charged back to IPEA.

Kind regards
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)
First Secretary (Economic)
Australian High Commission, New Delhi
E |'s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au
T|s 22(1)(a)(ii)
M|'s 22(1)(a)(ii)

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
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Re: For approval - Accommodation Costs - Opposition Leader visit to Delhi [SEC=OFFICIAL]

H i s 22(1)(a)(i
Apologies for the late reply and bad formatting of my email, am flying today so operating off phone only.
Happy with the costs fors 47F(1) as advised for Mr Dutton and the delegation.

For clarifications 47F(1) are travelling with Mr Dutton andS 47F(1)  with Mr
Wood. Please note though for IPEA purposess 47F(1)

If you need anything further at this stage please let me know.

Many thanks

S
47F(

s 22(1)(a)(ii) - Duplicate

27



s 22(1)(a)(i) - Duplicate

LEX9573 RELEASED BY DFAT UNDER THE FOI ACT 1982



LEX9573 RELEASED BY DFAT UNDER THE FOI ACT 1982

Funding Arrangements — Hon Peter Dutton MP - Delhi _37:/,4\

1. The Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority (IPEA) provide agreement for the post to
process expenditure for the visit by the Hon Peter Dutton MP, S 47F(1)

s 47F(1) to India from 31 October to 5 November 2023 for travel approved against the codes set out
below:

FINANCIAL LIMITS:

Accommodation — AUD6,501.00
Total — AUD6,501.00

2. The following FMIS and GL Codes are to be used for all the Independent Parliamentary Expenses
Authority (IPEA) transactions;

s 47E(d)

3. Posts should ensure all expenses are charged and copies of all accounts, including supporting
documentation, are forwarded to IPEA — S 47E(d) @ipea.gov.au — by 27 December 2023.
Supporting documentation ensures costs are allocated correctly and includes:
e any post working papers and translation of accounts; and
e individual, itemised accounts for all expenditure (per person, with a breakdown of all
expenses incurred, especially accommodation, meals and incidentals).

4. IPEA will reimburse the post for costs incurred by only the persons listed above, within the
specified dates and financial limits. Charges for other persons including Embassy staff will not be
covered by IPEA.

Should you have any further queries, please contact us.
Yours sincerely

Overseas Travel

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority (IPEA)
Phone: S 47E(d)

Email: S 47E(d) @ipea.gov.au
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Funding Arrangements — Hon Jason Wood MP — Delhi —S 22(1)

[a\/ii\

1. The Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority (IPEA) provide agreement for the post to
process expenditure for the visit by the Hon Jason Wood MP and S 47F(1) to India from 31
October to 5 November 2023 for travel approved against the codes set out below:

FINANCIAL LIMITS:

Accommodation — AUD4,334.00
Total — AUD4,334.00

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
documentation, are forwarded to IPEA -S 47E(d)  @ipea.gov.au — by 27 December 2023.
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
Phone: +S 47E(d)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 30 October 2023 8:19 AM

To: Sarah Storey; s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP); s 47F(1)  (P. Dutton, MP)
Subject: RE: Official meetings request[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Sarah,

No, due to logistics we aren’t proceeding with s 33(a)(iii) at the moment.

Thanks,

s

47F

From: Sarah Storey <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 1:44 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>;s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) <s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>
Cc:s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP)s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>; s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP)

s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Official meetings request[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

s 22(1)(a)(ii

" - as advised, we need to include any request for state political leaders too. Didn’t you want to see 3_33(3)
If so pls confirm topic and timeframe (iii)

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Date: Monday, October 30, 2023 at 07:40:50

To: "s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP)"s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>

Cc:S 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP)"s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>, S 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP)"
s 47F(1) aph.gov.au>, "Sarah Storey" <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Official meetings request[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

His
47F

Thank you very much for that information - will put through a Third Person Note to the Ministry of External Affairs
here in Delhi requesting those meetings on your behalf ASAP.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP)" <s 47F(1) aph.gov.au>

Date: Monday, 30 October 2023 at 7:31:50 am

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Cc:s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP)"s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>,s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP)"
s 47F(1) aph.gov.au>

Subject: Official meetings request
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« s 22(1)(a)(ii

Hi ,
Mr Dutton, through our Chief of Staffs 47F(1) , has requested meetings with:

s 33(a) (i)

s 33(a)(iii)

s 47F(1), s 33(a)
(iii)

External Affairs Minister
s 33(a)(iii)

We have availability in the program after 1330 on Thursday 2 November and most of Friday 3 November.

Separately, | will be using different devices for travel. My number and email on the ground will be s 47F(1)

s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au.

Kind regards,

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)
Office of the Hon Peter Dutton MP
Leader of the Opposition

Federal Member for Dickson
Parliament House CANBERRA ACT 2600
TS 47F(1) @aph.gov.au



4 @ LOTO - Delhi - Office/Post B

Tue, 31 Oct
Hi pleasure to e-meet you
and looking forward to meeting
you tomorrow. 9:03pm €@

Wed, 1 Nov




< @ LOTO - Delhi - Office/Post B

s 22(1)(a)(ii) - Duplicate

Wed, 1 Nov

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) - .
Thanks Wil discuss on the
s 47F(1)
ground 5:26am v
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1:39 all 4G @R )

28 LOTO - Delhi - Office/Post B

<

DHON Wed, 1Nov at the
aerobridge to receive the
delegation- will meet you down in
the VIP room when you all get
here. 5:28 am €@

s 47F(1)
Great, thank you .55,

s 47F(1)

Hi - AFP flagged DHOM
apparently mentioned 0800

briefing to LOTO in the car - let
me know if we need to shift that

etc. 7:06am €@

s 47F(1)

| think we are right for that time.
Thank you 07An

o

s 47F(1)

__ Hi - any word from

s 47F(
. on meeting time for today? -.17.m

s47F(1)

Hi o sorry will start
following up with MEA in about an

hour if | haven't heard 5.9,
N

l‘j 'l o~ P . »
Vlessage ? © O
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<

28 LOTO - Delhi - Office/Post B

Wed, 1 Nov

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Thanks- /19am

Thanks [} likewise | note Mr
Verk's program indicates LOTO is
meeting the Roads Minister at 5
today - if that's confirmed
grateful advice on location.

7:37am €@

Regarding any other meetings
with Government of India reps
s 33(a)(iil)

HOM has flagged
he welcomes the opportunity for
senior High Com attendance but
of course happy to be advised of
LOTQO's preference. There will

usually only be limited attendees
s hose meetings-

s 33(a)(iii)

s 47F(1)

Hi - the Roads Minister

meetini Is confirmed and is being

+  Message (7 @ @




4 @ LOTO - Delhi - Office/Post B
- o

meehng |5 CUinn :I 1Y qﬂd |S bEIng

‘ s 33(a)(iil)
held at T
3(a)(iii)

s 33(a)(iii
o _
o9 am

meeting confirmed

for 12:30 8:10 am (@
s 47F(1)
Thanks Do we know
location? 8:11am

Not confirmed but likely |
office - confirming now

Noting meeting will be LOTO + 2
grateful advice on whether
temple visit will proceed

separately 8:14 am €@

s 47F(1)

Ideally we would like to keep

both. What is the travel time

between the temple and meeting
location? Is LOTO able to push
the temple visit back and )(i
1300 or 1330hrs after the
meeting? 8:18 am

Message (7 O




£ @ LOTO - Delhi - Office/Post X

1330 . Wed, 1Nov wjll check with
Sarah. If we allow 30 mins travel
time should be sufficient - but will
flag its Delhi so unpredictable
traffic. Will check with Sarah after
briefing how long Il has
allocated- assume 30 mins.
8:28am (@

s47F(1)

That would work well. Thanks

s 47F(1) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

8:31am

H|Sarah advises we should

budget an hour for the i
meeting - so earliest we can do

Akshadham is 1400. 9:14am €@

Wf you agree | think we

should look to move the
Akshardham visit to 1400hrs to

accommodate thejSSlll meeting
and push out the second media

interview. 9:17am

s 47F(1)

Yes, that sounds good. Thanks v
9:20am

Pﬂthdet' . )
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28 LOTO - Delhi - Office/Post B

Tra. Wed, TNov 3e need 49 mins
transport so would be 1410 if

that's okay
Sorry 40 mins  g.57.m €@
s 47F(1)

That's fine. If we move the media
interview out from today until
tomorrow or Friday then that
frees us up until the Roads
Minister meeting at 1700hrs.

Can | please confirm who will
relay this request to Dr Virk? il
_ [illvill you do or do you need me

s 47F( -
. to message him? 9:29am

s 47F(1)

Hi - can | also confirm the
rest of the delegation would
depart hotel for Akshadham
seperate from LOTO? LOTO
would go direct. 9:35am €@

s47F(1)

We would still neeand
o travel with LOTO.

Ideally we'd like a picfac at the

top of this (and each) meeting if

nnccihla Hanma fAar athare +a

4+  Message 2 O
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s 47F(1)

rd, TNov 1if you could
spare a minute to speak
regarding themeeting
attendees - some further advice

received. 9:40 am €@

s 47F(1)

| am just in the restaurant
with the delegation - would you

be able to pop Iin? G A0 G

Absolutely on the ground floor?
9:41am €@

To close the loop transport being
oranised for full del to travel to
BN (12:30 arrival) followed by

travel to Akshadham (14:15

s47F(1)

arrival) can you advise
how long the del need at

Akshadham? 10:04am €@

s 47F(1)

Will need an hour at Akshadham.

Many thanks 10:09 am

o

We are still trying to organise that = ¥
change of time too

1NNG am

+ Message (2 @ @
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LOTO - Delhi - Office/Post K

R QIQIDEd, 1 Nov | if you could

Spare a mlnute to speak
regarding the JSSSIMeeting
attendees - some further advice

received. 9:40 am €@

s 47F(1)

| am just in the restaurant
W|th the delegation - would you

be able to pop Iin? G A0 G

Absolutely on the ground floor?
9:41am €@

To close the loop transport being
organised for full del to travel to

Il 12:30 arrival) followed by
travel to Akshadham (1415

s 47F(1

arrival)l can you advise
how long the del need at

Akshadham? 10:04 am €&

s 47F(1)

Will need an hour at Akshadham.

WERAUERIS G GSar
o=

. We are still trying to organise that i
chanae of time too R

_|_ Viessage G Qj
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s 47E(d)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

S47F(1) s 22(1)(a)ii)
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28 LOTO - Delhi - Office/Post B«

S e
Thu, 2 Nov

| will be at the dinner tonight from
8 - High Commissioner around
08:30

For Saturday's program- MEA
have confirmed 1630 for the

LOTO - Jaishankar meeting. The
have also said it will be strictly

s 47E(d)

A7E(d)

Happy to discuss that this
evening. 6:20pm €@

S 47F(1)

That is fine. Thank you ¢.39m

There looks like there will be
another dinner tomorrow night
offsite - don't have address yet.
Thank you 7:32 pm

o

Fri, 3 Nov

s 47F(1)

we don't need to get to
the Taj this morning for the
lecture until just before 11 - it
actually starts at 11 apparently.

+ | Message  © O
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4 @ LOTO - Delhi - Office/Post B

s 47F(1)

Thanks giiiiwill update travel
plan likely departing 1040 from
hotel for Taj then

Make that 1030 - don't want to be
late 8:13am €@

s47F(1)

Thank YOU g:17am

Photo of venue from advanc
LOTO will be greeted by the

f“"n.nnnn"nr' Fal o HU'I'. ll"\l

+ Viessa ge @ @ k_Q_J

b4
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4 @ LOTO - Delhi - Office/Post B

Phot~- -“ - e from advance -
Fri, 3 Nov

LOTw wanwe greeted by the
Chancellor onarrival 19:28:m €@

s 47F(1)

Hi iR sorry what time again will
we leave hotel for dinner? .55,

1845
2:56pm €@

S 47F(1) “
. LERLE 2:56 pm

No worries ;.55 om €@

s47F(1)

confirming movements
for tomorrow - for the J‘aishankar
meetlng LOTO WI|| depart

the delegation to the meeting but

s 47E(d)

We will be back atby .

wia havia nanntiatad ~Ahacl_Aanit nf

4 Message © O
Viessd o A @
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28 LOTO - Delhi - Office/Post B

Thank' ¢ 3 oy ‘@l point if there
are any unscneduled movements
during the day tomorrow | will just
need about an hour's notice to
coordinate drivers etc.
Alternatively If we think it's likely
we will need transport at other
times tomorrow just let me know
and | will have the drivers
scheduled on standby.

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

sorry what time again will
we leave hotel for dinner?

Update on previous advice given
traffic if we want to make dinner
at 1900 sharp we should move up
the departure to 1840 6:20 pm (@

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

Okay 6:23pm

Sat, 4 Nov

LOTO has been told we
only have our rooms until 3pm. Is
it possible to double check we
have them until 18007 Many

thanle

4+  Message  © O
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s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

Pages 56-58 redacted under s 22(1)(a)(ii), s 47E(d) and s 47F

LEX9573

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

RELEASED BY DFAT UNDER THE FOI ACT 1982

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

56
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Hi =t 4 Nov ¢ the flurry of
messages - hopefully final
question regarding
accomodation- Mr Dutton and Mr
Wood both have some charges
against their rooms for room
service etc. Let me know how you

want to approach those.
4:34pm (@

s 47F(1)

Okay. | will check with them -
otherwise | will pay personally
and resolved later. Thank you

4:35pm




S 47E(d)
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s 22(1)(a)(i) - Duplicate
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4 @ LOTO - Delhi - Office/Post X

s 47E(d)

s 47F(1)

Thanks, | think boss is keen to

laava far airnart at 100N if ~arc if

_.l_ Viessa ge @ @ @-)
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i !an!s, | thi. Sat, 4 Nov een to

leave for airport at 1900 if cars if
possible? 5:23 pm

Absolutely organising now

Not foreseeing any issues but will
let you know 5:23pm €@

s 47F(1)

Great, thanks 5.53,m

Just outside with a trolley
5:52pm (@

Bl \vill come up and grab the

items SRadli@lhas shortly just
sweeping the rooms. ¢.15,m @

s 47F(1)

All fine. Thank you. 6:13pm

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

are the cars ready if we go
r]()\ﬁf?? 6:46 pm

Yes - will just ask the drivers to
go slow so the advance tear
have time to get in position

bV L

P RS o A
4+  Message (2 O
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Member of LOTO - Delhi - Office/Post

Wed, 1 Nov

Qy Outgoing voice call - 4:18 pm

Call Again

s 47F(1) 7 , .
Bl 25 vour message. Coming to
find you now. 4:19 pm




IUP LW 1O nn v G,

Phone number from Australia - Not a
contact - No common groups

W 5 .
N et i ~ | e~
Safety 1o 0ls

s 22(1)(a)(ii)




LEX9573

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

RELEASED BY DFAT UNDER THE FOI ACT 1982

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi® 47F(1)

Hope you’re doing well.

We still haven’t seen a copy of the program for the Opposition Leader, and keen to provide appropriate

Sarah Storey

Friday, 27 October 2023 6:20 PM

zz [External] S 47F(1) @aph.gov.au
chat on weekend? [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

support. Happy to chat over weekend if that helps.

Sarah

AUSTRALIA
CELEBRATES
G20 INDIA 2023

Sarah Storey
Deputy High Commissioner to India
Australian High Commission, New Delhi

Ts 22(1)(a)(ii)

1/50 G Panchsheel Marg, Shantipath, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi, Delhi 110021
Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au | Web: www.india.highcommission.gov.au
Follow us on Twitter: @AusDHCIndia
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RELEASED BY DFAT UNDER THE FOI ACT 1982

s 22(1)(a)ii)
From: s 47F(1) (P. Dutton, MP) <s 47F(1)  @aph.gov.au>
Sent: Saturday, 28 October 2023 4:01 AM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: Flight itineraries and visa pages | Hon Peter Dutton MP
Attachments: Visa - DUTTON, Peter.pdf; Visa - s 47F(1) pdf; Visa -s 47F(1) Jjpg;
Visa - WOOD, Jason.pdf; Visa -s 47F(1) .pdf; Flight itinerary - S
.pdf; Flight itinerary - s 47F(1) .pdf; Flight itinerady’FOUTTON,
Peter.pdf; Flight itinerary - s 47F(1) .pdf; Flight itinerary - s 47F(1)
.pdf; Flight itinerary - s 47F(1) .pdf; Flight itinerary -
s 47F(1) .pdf; Flight itinerary -s 47F(1) .pdf; Flight itinerary -

His 22(1)(a)(ii)

S4TF(1)  pdf

Attached are the flight itineraries and Visa pages from the passports.

Am waiting for the AFP visa pages still.

Many thanks

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

Office of the Hon Peter Dutton MP

Leader of the Opposition
s 47F(1)

@aph.gov.au
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

RELEASED BY DFAT UNDER THE FOI ACT 1982

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good mornings 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47F(1) P. Dutton, MP) s 47F(1) @aph.gov.au>

Saturday, 28 October 2023 3:53 AM

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(2)(a)(ii)

Passport bio pages | Hon Peter Dutton MP and delegation

Passport - DUTTON, Peter.pdf; Passport - WOOD, Jason.pdf; Passport - S 47F(1)

.pdf; Passport - s 47F(1) jpg; Passport - S 47F(1) pdf;
Passport - S 47F(1) .pdf; Passport - s 47F(1) .pdf; Passport -
s 47F(1) .pdf; Passport - Ss 47F(1)  pdf

Please find attached passport bio pages for Mr Dutton and delegation, including AFP, should you need them:

DUTTON, Peter
WOOD, Jason

Staff
S47F(1)

AFP
S 47F(1)

| will send through their Visa pages under separate email.

Many thanks

S
47F(

s 47F(1)

Office of the Hon Peter Dutton MP
Leader of the Opposition
T:s 47F(1)

@aph.gov.au
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